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AUTHORITY

GWA IFB No. 2016-14 relative to Various Network Equipment
GWA Response to Inquiries No. 1

This Addendum and Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the
previously issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the
responses below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The
following responses are in response to RFIs received from potential bidders on September 23,

2016.

REFERENCE:

QUESTION/INQUIRY AS

SUBMITTED:

GWA RESPONSE:

Questions from September 23, 2016

1.

Relative to Item 1.0
a.

Bid specifies

Virtual access points
(VAPs)5 antennas (5 dBi
Diversity) External triple,
detachable

Radio power-802.1a/802.1
16/802.1 1g 15.5 dBm
max/18 dBm max/17 Dbm
@ 6 Mbps, 13 dBm @ 54
Mbps

Radio power-802.1 In
(2.4GHz)/802.1 In
(5.0GHz) 19 dBm MCS 0,
11 dBm MCS 15/17 dBm
MCS 0, 12 dBm MCS 15
Radio receive sensitivity-
802.1 1a/802.1 1b/802.1 1g-
95 dBm MCS 0,-81 dBm
MCS 15/-90 dBm @ 11
Mbps/-91 dBm @ 6Mbps,
-74 dBm @ 54 Mbps
Radio receive sensitivity-
802.1 In(2.4GHz)/802.1

This is just an option.




In(5.0GHz)-89 dBm MCS
O, -70 dBm MCS 15/-95
dBm MCS 0,-76 dBm
MCS 15

i. The SonicWALL NSA
5600 does not have
the above mentioned
wireless features. If
wireless capability is
required, an access
point would need to
be included in the
specifications. Does
GWA require an
access point?

ii. If yes, how many?

1ii. What model or
specifications are
required for the
access point?

b. How many students will
be attending the training?

¢. Will remote training be
accepted?

No

Not applicable
Not applicable

Three (3)

Yes, remote training is
accepted.

Relative to Item 1.1:

a. Bid specifies “Cisco
SGE2010P 48-Port PoE
Gigabit Switch.” The
specified switch is End
of Sale. The
replacement model is
Cisco SG500-52P-K9-
NA. Will GWA accept
the replacement model?
If not, please specify
what model is required.

b. How many students will
be attending the training?

c. Will remote training be
accepted?

Yes, GWA will accept the
replacement model.

Three (3)
Yes, remote training is
accepted.

Relative to Item 1.2:
a. How many users are
required?

1,000 users




b. How many students will Three (3)
be attending the training?

¢. Will remote training be Yes, remote training is
accepted? accepted.
4. Relative to Item 1.3:

a. Bid specifies “Cisco | Yes, GWA will accept the
Catalyst 4948 10 | recommended
Gigabit Ethernet | replacement model.
Switch.” Is the
requested switch model
number  WS-C4948-
10GE-E? If yes, this
product is End of Sale.
The recommended
replacement switch is
WS-C4948E-E.  Will
GWA  accept the
replacement model? If
not, please cofirm what
model is required.

b. How many students will Three (3)

be attending the training?
c. Will remote training be | Yes, remote training is
accepted? accepted.
5. We respectfully request a two | Please refer to bid

week extension in the bid | amendment #1
submission deadline to allow
for adequate bid preparation
time upon receipt of GWA
responses to the above.

Bidders are also notified to visit GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that
addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders
throughout the solicitation process.
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